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From: Kent, Becky <kentb@halifax.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 8:34 AM November 22, 2024

To: David Harrison <dh@davidharrison.ca>

Cc: Purdy, Trish <purdyt@halifax.ca> MUNICIPAL CLERK

Subject: Re: [External Email] Non-Market Housing Profile

Hi David

Thank you for reaching out. It’s nice to hear from you. |too am sure Harbour East
councillors would appreciate hearing about your work. | am copying the HEMCC
clerk to work with you.

I hope this helps.

Becky
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From: David Harrison <dh@davidharrison.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 12:56:45 PM Municipal Clerks Office

To: Kent, Becky <kentb@halifax.ca> Date Distributed: December 5, 2024
Cc: Purdy, Trish <purdyt@halifax.ca> Community Council members, Meg
Subject: [External Email] Non-Market Housing Profile MacDougall, Thea Langille

Meeting: HEMDCC
Meeting Date: December 11, 2024
Item Number: 11.3.1

[This email has been received from an external person or syst

Hi Becky... congratulations on your re-election.

Over the past couple of months | have been preparing a non-market housing
inventory for Districts 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6. I’ve done this work as a volunteer to meet
certification requirements as a professional planner. I’ve done about a half dozen
non-market housing inventories across Atlantic Canada, in fact, I’'m just starting
one for the City of Fredericton.

I would like to present my findings to the HEMDCC. Across the 5 districts, I've
identified 61 non-market housing groups, 82 non-market housing projects and
about 3,000 non-market units. There are some gaps in this data, but there is
enough content to make some general observations. | believe members of
community council would welcome receiving this information and | would do my
best to organize the data on a district basis.
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Date Distributed: December 5, 2024
Community Council members, Meg MacDougall, Thea Langille

Meeting: HEMDCC
Meeting Date: December 11, 2024
Item Number: 11.3.1


If the community council still meets on Thursday nights, | am generally available,
except for the evenings of November 28th and December 5th.

Thank you for considering my request.

David Harrison MCIP
(Ph) 902-404-2844

|  Redacted

www.davidharrison.ca





